
 
 
 
 
 

 

CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Wednesday 3 April 2013 
4 pm 
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth 
 
Members: 
Councillor Tuffin, Chair 
Councillor Michael Leaves, Vice Chair 
Councillors Ball, Casey, Damarell, Philippa Davey, Haydon, Jarvis, Jordan, Martin Leaves and 
Ricketts. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Katey Johns, Democratic 
Support 
T (01752) 307815 
E katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
22 March 2013 

Public Document Pack



 
CUSTOMERS AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I ( PUBLIC MEETING) 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Panel Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 4) 
  
 The Panel will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 6 February 2013. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS   (Pages 5 - 6) 
  
 The panel will monitor progress on previous resolutions. 
  
6. CRIME STATISTICS   (Pages 7 - 8) 
  
 The panel will receive for its information a report on crime statistics. 
  
7. SAFE AND STRONG MINUTES   (TO 

FOLLOW) 
  
 The panel will receive for its information the Safe and Strong minutes. 
  
8. LIBRARY MODERNISATION TASK AND FINISH GROUP 

REPORT   
(TO 
FOLLOW) 

  
 The panel will receive for its information a copy of the report arising from the Library 

Modernisation Task and Finish Group. 
  
9. WORK PROGRAMME   (Pages 9 - 10) 
  
 The panel will consider its work programme for 2012/13. 



 

  
10. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s)  …. of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
��	������
�
��	�����
��	
��	�����
��	�
���	�������
�	�	�����
��	����	

���������	
��	������
�
��	�����
��	
��	�����
��	
�
���	

	
�������
�	�	�����
��	����	

	
����� !"	
	
����������	
������	��	
��	������	
����������	�������	�������	�����������	
�����������	��������	������	���
��	�������	�������	�������	���������	�����	���	�����	
	
�����
��	 �������
�
���!	��	���"���		
	
#����$�	���	�%�����!	����������	&������			
	
#���	��	�

�������!		����������	���%��
���	��%���
	���%��	���	�������
����	���	
�������
�	����������
�	 �%��	���
���	��%���	���
��
���	'������	����$���	
(�����	&�����	)���������
��	���
��
���	���	����
����$	*��
	����$���	����	
��������	#����
��
	�����
��	���	�������$	'��������	�����	&�����+�	����	,�������	���	
-�
��	������	�������
��	'�����
	,�������			
	

��	���
��$	�
��
��	�
	.	��	���	��������	�
	/�0/	���	
	
�����	 �	
	!�����	����
�"#	�$�	����
����	�
��	����
���	�$�	
����
��	�!	�$���	��
!�	�
�����#	
��	�$��	�
�	��	���%���	��	�$
�"�&		���
��	�$��'	�$�	�
�����	�!	�$
�	����
�"	��	���!
��	
�$��$��	�$���	�
�����	$
��	����	
������&	
	

���� #��$%�%!&� �	��	& !����!			
	

����	1���	��	�������
����	��	��
����
	����	%�	�����������	��	����������	1�
�	
��	
����	��	������
	��	����
���	
�	�
���	�����	���������
���	�
	
���	���
��$�	
	

���� '& (!��			
	
#$����	
��	����
��	��	
��	���
��$	����	��	2	(����%��	3453�	
	
�)%&�*�	(�+� !	,(�& ���			
	

���� �������			
	

��	�����	1�������	'
���	���"���	��1��	������
��	�����
��	��������
�
���	
�	���	
����
	���
��$	��	
��	������	���	1�������	
��	��
���	��	����������	������	�����1��$	���	
�����
	��������	
	

���� !�%�-& +	����$(!&� �			
	

��	�����	��
��	�
�	
���"��$	������
����	���������	
	
	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



���������	
��	������
�
��	�����
��	
��	�����
��	�
���	�������
�	�	�����
��	�����

�	�� �$%(��	.	��	!)�	+���!)	% #	& ��%�!�(�!(��	,&$$			
	
6��
���	
�	����
�	708.9	��	
��	,������1	���	'���
���	����$����
	������	
��	
#����
��
	�����
��	���	�������$	'�������	1��	��	�

�������	
�	�����
	��	������	/	��	

��	:��1
�	���	;�����
���
���	�����		���%���	�����	
��
	<	
	
8�9	 	 
��	:��1
�	���	;�����
���
���	����	���	%���	����	%�����	���������
	��	5=	

,�
�%��	3453	���	����	���������	���	�����
��$	$��1
�	���	������
�
��$	
������
���
���>	
	

8%9	 	 
��	����	1��	������
��	�
	�����

��	'
�$�	��	
��	&����	��	�����>	
	

8�9	 	 ������	/	����1�	���	
��	��������
���	��	�������$�	��	�������%��	������$	
��?�������
�	�������	
����$�	'��
���	54@	�$������
�	�

�����	
�	
��	
$���
	��	�������$	����������>	
	

8�9	 	 
����	1���	�����	�����%��	�����
�	��	������	/	��	�������
���	1�����	��	
��������	1���	<	
	

•� 
��	���"	��	��������	���	���������	
•� ����
�����	������	��	����������
	
•� ����
�����	%������	������	��	�����	�������$	
	 �����
���
�	
•� �
�����$	������
���	���	
��	����
���	�������$	�����1��"	
•� ����	�������%��	������$	���������	
•� ����	���
����%��	����������
�	
•� ����	��$��	�������$��	

	
8�9	 	 ��	 
��	 ���1	 ��	 
��	#����
��
	�����
��	 ���	 �������$	 '��������	 ������	 /	 1��	

��������
����	 ���1��	 ���	1����	 ����	 ��
��
�����	 ��$�������
	 �����
�	��	 
��	
��
�A�	 $��1
�	 �$����	 $��������	 ���	 ������������	 ��	 
��	 ������	 ��	 �������%��	
�����	 
��
	 1����	 %�	 ���������	 ��	 
��	 ��
���	 
�	 ���
	 
��	 �����	 ��	 �����	
�������
����	

	
;�	��������	
�	?���
����	�������	���%���	1���	�������	
��
	<	
	
8�9	 	 ������	/	1����	����1	
��	%�������$	��	�$����	�������%��	������$	����������	


�	%�	��
�������	%�	������
��	�������$	;�����
���>	
	

8$9	 	 �������	������������	%�����	���	�������$	��
����
���	���	����	
��������
�
����	
�	$��������
	��	
��	���������	1����	���	%���	
��	��%B��
	
��	�	'����
	�����

��	�����������	���
��������	��	����
���	
�	������	/	���	
������	5>	
	

8�9	 	 
��	���������	1����	����	
���	 ��"���	�����
	 ��	 ����	������
�
���	1�
�	1���	
������������	

	

Page 2



���������	
��	������
�
��	�����
��	
��	�����
��	�
���	�������
�	�	�����
��	�����

���%���	���
���
��	
��	��������	�+�������	%�	
��	#����
��
	�����
��	���	�������$	
'�������	���	��$$��
��	
��
	
���	��$�
	
�	%�	��%%���$	
����	���%���	��	���������
	
��	�����	
�	���������	
��	��$����
���	��	�
	���������	
����$�	���������
�	
	
#$����	
��
	�	����	��	
��	#����
��
	�����
��	���	�������$	'�������A	�����
	%�	���
	
�	

��	��
�A�	���%���	��	���������
	���"��$	
����	������
�	
�	%�	�����
��	%��"	
�	

��	�����	��	���	�������	
	

�
�� ��/&��	��	 �&��	���/&���	0	(�#%!�			
	
6��
���	
�	����
�	5.�	����������	���%��
���	��%���
	���%��	���	�������
����	���	
�������
�	����������
�	 �%��	���
���	��%���	���
��
���	'������	����$���	���	
(�����	&�����	)���������
��	���
��
���	���	����
����$	*��
	����$���	1���	��	
�

�������	
�	����
�	
��	�����	��	
��	��
����	��	
��	�����1	��
�	(����	'��������	
���%���	1���	�������	
��
	
��	������	���	
��	�����1	���	
��	����
�����	
����������
�	���	%���	
��	�������
�	����$�	
�	C���"	���	1���	
�	�������	
��	1��	

��	�������	����
	1�
�	�����	���$�%����	���	��
�������	%���������	����������	��	
��	
������$�	���	1��"����D�	
	
;�	��������	
�	?���
����	�������	���%���	�����	
��
	<	
	
8�9	 	 1����
	
��	$��$��������	�������
���	������
��	������	
�	�����	
��
	
����	

1��	����	��	�	���%���	��	�����	1�
�	�	���
��������	��$�	�����
�	��	������	��	
���
����	������
����	���
���	��
�	������
���	1��	��?�����	%�����	
��
	�����	
%�	��%�
��
��
��>	
	

8%9	 	 
��"���$	�����	��������	��
��	��������	���
�������	1��"��$	���	��������	����	

��	��%���	���
��
���	�������	1��"��	1�
�	�������
	���
����	1����	
����������	��������$	
��	�
����
�	�����	���	
��	����	��	������
�	
*�������
��	�����
�	���
��	����������	
��	��
�������	%��������	���
�	�������
�	
����
�	���
��������	
��	������	���	���
��	����
�	��������>	
	

8�9	 	 
��	��%���	���
��
���	�������	���	����
	1�
�	����	5244	�����	�����$	3453�	
044	��	1����	���	%���	��
���	�
	���	���	
����	���	���	��������	��	=7	���	
���
	����
���	��������	��
�	����	
����	
��
	���	����	
��	�������>	
	

8�9	 	 1����	
����	���	%���	�����
	��������	�
	
��	����	��������	��������	���	
�������	�������
���	���	�?������
	���	%���	��������
��>	
		

8�9	 	 ��	
���	1���	�1���	��	�����	������	��	
����	���
������	1�����	
���	������	
���
��
	
��	���������
�	
���	��	
��
	
��	��

��	�����	%�	�����1��	��>	
	

8�9	 	 
��	�?������
	����	%�	
��	��%���	���
��
���	�������	
�	�������	�����	1��	
��$���	������
���
��	���	���	
�	%�	��	
��	��?�����	�
������	��	�����	
�	�
���	
��	��	����
�	

	

��	�����
	1��	��
��	1�
�	
���"�	%���$	�+�������	
�	
��	��������	���	
����	
�

��������	
	
	

Page 3



���������	
��	������
�
��	�����
��	
��	�����
��	�
���	�������
�	�	�����
��	�����

���� ��$&��	% #	��&'�	�% �$	'& (!��			
	

��	�����	��
��	
��	����
��	��	
��	�����	���	����1���	������	���	�����	�����	
���
��$	����	��	52	�������	3450�		;�	�

�������	���	���������
���	��	
��	�
��	1��	
����������	���%��
���	���	��	
��	�������A�	��������
�
����	������
��	
�	
��	�����	
���	����1���	������	���	�����	������		&�	�����
��	
��
	
��	��+
	���
��$	1����	%�	
��	6�����	=	6�%�����	3450�	
��	�$����	���	1����	��������	���������
���	��	
��	<	
	

•� ����
	������	���	�����	����	
•� ������	���	�����	������������A�	��������	�����	��	������
	

	
#	����	��	������
�A�	��������	
�	
��	������
�
���	��	
��	����
	������	���	�����	
����	1��	
�%���	���	���%���A	�������
����	����$	1�
�	�	�����	1����	��������	��	
�������1	��	�������
�	����
�	��	������
��		����������	���%��
��	�������	���%���	

��
	
��	��

��	
�	
���	&�$$�	
��	������	���	�����	�������������	1����	%�	���
	
��
	
��	�����1��$	���	���	��	1����	
��������	1������	���	������
�	%�	������	��	

�������	2	6�%������		;�	����
����	���	������
�	��	
���$�
�	��	
��	������
	������	
%�	��%��

��	
�	���	�����	
�	
��	���
��$	��	6������		
	
&�	��$$��
��	
��
�	1����
	
��	����
��	1���	�������
���	���	�������	�
	���	%�	����	
���������
�	���	���%���	
�	�������	
��	����
��	��	
��	'���	���	'
���$	�����	1����	
�$����	1��	����	�������	���$���	
�	
��
	��	
���	����
���	�����	���	��������	<	
	

•� �����	�
�
��
���	
•� �����
��	�%���	
•� ���$	���	�������	
���
���
�	
•� �������
�	����
�	���
��������	
•� E������	������	

	

��	�����	
���"��	
��	��%���
	���%��	���	���	�

�������	���	���	%���$��$	
��	
��

��	
�	
��	�����A�	�

��
����	
	
#$����	
��
	<	
	
859	 	 �	���"	
�	
��	����
��	��	
��	�����	���	����1���	������	���	�����	�����	

1����	%�	�������
��	
�	���%���	���	������	%�	
��	�������
��	'�����
	
,������	����	
���	1���	��%������>	
	

839	 	 
��	����
��	��	
��	'���	���	'
���$	�����	1����	%�	 ��������	��	�	�
������	
�
��	���	��
���	���
��$��	

	
���� ���-	���+�%''�			

	

��	�����	��
��	�
�	1��"	���$�����	���	3453F50�	
	

���� �1�'�!	,(�& ���			
	

����	1���	��	�
���	��	�+���
	%��������	
	

Page 4



TRACKING RESOLUTIONS 
Customers and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
3 April 2013 
 

Date/min 
number 

Resolution Officer Progress Target Date 

06/02/13 
50 

 
 

 

Clause 5 of the Growth and 
Infrastructure Bill 
Agreed that a copy of the Assistant 
Director for Planning Services’ report be 
sent to the City’s Members of Parliament 
seeking their comments to be reported 
back to the panel in due course. 

Councillor Tuffin, Chair,  
and Katey Johns,  
Democratic Support  
Officer 

Letters sent to all MPs as 
requested and responses 
circulated to panel via e-mail.  

 

06/02/13 
 

(1) 
 
 
 
 

(2) 
 

Police and Crime Panel Minutes 
Agreed – 
a link to the minutes of the Devon and 
Cornwall Police and Crime Panel would be 
circulated to members via e-mail by the 
Democratic Support Officer once they 
were published; 
the minutes of the Safe and Strong Board 
would be included as a standard item for 
future meetings. 

 
 
Katey Johns,  
Democratic Support  
Officer 

 
 
Link circulated via e-mail 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 A
genda Item

 5
P

age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

2012/13  Performance

10/11. 11/12. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

94.3 6.6 13.6 20.6 28.4 34.2 43.1 51.4 59.3 66.4 73.7 80.8

7.55 15.1 22.64 30.19 37.4 45.29 52.83 60.38 67.93 75.48 83.02 90.53

10.14 10.83 0.85 1.92 2.93 3.68 4.64 5.63 6.43 7.37 8.33 9.26 10.06 10.83

0.68 1.34 2.21 3.01 3.72 4.52 5.26 6 6.74 7.34 8.1

9.94 0.81 1.62 2.44 3.25 4.06 4.87 5.68 6.49 7.31 8.12 8.93 9.74

-0.17 -0.58 -0.72 -0.67 -0.92 -1.11 -1.17 -1.37 -1.59 -1.92 -1.96

2802 219 496 757 951 1201 1457 1664 1906 2154 2396 2602 2802

175 347 572 778 963 1169 1362 1559 1743 1899 2096

-20% -30% -24% -18% -20% -20% -18% -18% -19% -21% -19%

10.44 10.63 0.78 1.61 2.39 3.36 4.28 5.08 5.91 6.9 7.92 8.91 9.67 10.63

0.86 1.86 2.68 3.48 4.33 5.15 5.83 6.61 7.59 8.42 9.22

10.23 0.84 1.67 2.51 3.34 4.18 5.01 5.85 6.69 7.52 8.35 9.19 10.03

0.08 0.25 0.29 0.12 0.05 0.07 -0.08 -0.29 -0.33 -0.49 -0.45

2749 202 416 620 870 1108 1313 1530 1786 2049 2305 2501 2749

222 482 693 901 1121 1332 1510 1709 1964 2178 2386

10% 16% 12% 4% 1% 1% -1.3% -4% -4% -6% -5%

16.2 15.97 1.29 2.59 3.89 5.19 6.47 7.78 9.09 10.38 11.68 12.98 14.28 15.97

1.02 2.15 3.27 4.17 5.29 6.33 7.48 8.45 9.32 10.31 11.38

15.58 1.25 2.49 3.74 4.98 6.23 7.48 8.72 9.97 11.21 12.46 13.7 14.95

-0.27 -0.44 -0.62 -1.02 -1.18 -1.45 -1.61 -1.93 -2.36 -2.67 -2.90

4131 380 700 1001 1336 1734 2062 2441 2813 3134 3468 3788 4131

265 556 845 1080 1370 1638 1934 2187 2412 2666 2945

-30% -21% -16% -19% -21% -21% -21% -22% -23% -23% -22%

72.82 55.44 6.19 11.33 15.96 21.69 27.05 32.14 37.53 41.06 44.07 47.04 51.1 55.4

3.59 7.78 11.17 14.67 18.6 22.22 25.37 28.2 30.83 33.68 36.67

72.09 4.16 8.32 12.47 16.63 20.79 24.95 29.11 33.26 37.42 41.58 45.74 49.89

-3 -4 -5 -7 -8 -10 -12 -13 -13 -13 -14

14342 1603 2932 4130 5613 6999 8314 9708 10623 11401 12273 13221 14342

930 2014 2889 3796 4807 5749 6564 7305 7977 8714 9489

-42% -31% -30% -32% -31% -31% -32% -31% -30% -29% -28%

Anti-Social Behaviour

ON TARGET  - (2012/13 Target of not more than 3,868 crimes)
Total of 2945 recorded crimes for the period April to Feb 2012/13 (an average of 268 reported 
crimes per month)
We are currently on track to achieve this year’s target. For the period April to Feb 2012/13 levels of 
all Criminal Damage have reduced by 22.3 % (843 fewer crimes/victims) when compared to the 
same period 2011/12.  

Criminal Damage

Closing the gap in overall crime 

Acquisitive Crime

Violence with Injury

 
ON TARGET  (2012/13 Target to have a gap of no more 90.53 rate per 1,000 population( )                     
Total of 21,004 recorded crimes for the period April to Feb 2012/13
At the end of February we are on target to achieve the closing of the gap for this year, mainly due to 
considerable improved performance in some of the key volume crime areas. For the period April to 
Feb 2012/13 the levels of overall crime decreased in the worst ten neighbourhoods by 9.2% (2,127 
fewer crimes/victims) compared to the same period in 2011/12. 

ON TARGET - (2012/13 Target of not more than 2,517 crimes)
197 crimes reported in Feb  which represent a decrease of 4.4% compared to Feb 2011  (206). Total 
crimes recorded  for the period April to Feb 2012/13 was 2096 (an average of 191 reported crimes 
per month). We are currently on track to achieve this year’s target.  For the period April to Feb 
2012/13 levels of Serious Acquisitive crime have reduced by 19% (506 fewer crimes/victims) when 
compared to the same period in 2011/12.   

ABOVE TARGET (2012/13 Target of not more than 2,594 crimes for the year)
Total of 2386 recorded crimes for the period April to Feb 2012/13 (an average of 217 crimes per 
month)
We are currently performing just above this year’s target.  In Feb there were 208 violent crimes 
which represents the second highest rate of crime this year.  However this was a 6.1% increase 
compared to  Feb 2012.  For the period April to Feb 2012/13 levels of Violence with injury have 
decreased by 4.6% when compared to the same period in 2011/12 ( 115 fewer crimes/victims). Actuals 11/12

% Change compared to 11/12

Actuals 11/12

Actuals 12/13

% difference in Actuals

% Change compared to 11/12

Rate 2012 - 2013

Target 12/13 (Rate)

Violence with Injury - Rate per 1000 population
Rate 2011 - 2012

Quarter 3 2012/13 

Annual Data

Actuals 11/12

Communities Services Performance Overview

Reduce the Gap between the worst 10 neighbourhoods & city average per 1000

Target 12/13 (Rate)

Rate 2012 - 2013

Rate 2011 - 2012

Acquisitive Crime - Rate per 1000 population

Target 12/13 (Rate)

Rate 2012 - 2013

Rate 2011 - 2012

Different Neighbourhood Boundaries in 11/12

% difference in Actuals

Actuals 12/13

Rate 2012 - 2013

Rate 2011 - 2012

Actuals 12/13

Rate 2011 - 2012

Criminal Damage - Rate per 1000 population

Target 12/13 (Rate)

% Change compared to 11/12

Rate 2012 - 2013

Rate compared to 11/12

Target 12/13 (Rate)

Actuals 11/12

Actuals 12/13

% difference in Actuals

Rate of Anti-social Behaviour incidents per 1000 population

% difference in Actuals

EXCEEDING TARGET (2012/13 Target of not more than 18,463 incidents)
Total of 9,489 recorded incidents for the period April to Feb 2012/13                                            (an 
average of 862 reported incidents per month)
We are currently exceeding this year’s target.  For the period April to Feb 2012/13 levels of anti-
social behaviour has reduced by 28.2% (3732 fewer incidents) when compared to the same period in 
2011/12. 

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Rate 2011 - 2012

Rate 2012 - 2013

Target 12/13
(Rate)

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

80.00

90.00

100.00

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Rate 2012 - 2013

Target 12/13 (Rate)

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Rate 2011 - 2012

Rate 2012 - 2013

Target 12/13 (Rate)

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Rate 2011 - 2012

Rate 2012 - 2013

Target 12/13 (Rate)

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Rate 2011 - 2012

Rate 2012 - 2013

Target 12/13 (Rate)

A
genda Item

 6
P

age 7



P
age 8

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

Customers and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

Work Programme 2012/13 
 
 

 
Work Programme 

 
J J A S O N D J F M A 

Task and Finish            

 
Library Modernisation 
 

      

13, 
17 
& 
20 

 5 & 
12  3 

 
Social Fund Replacement (part of 
Welfare Reform) 
 

   24 2 & 
8 7      

 
Compact 
 

        tbc   

Updates            

 
Plymouth Life Centre / Leisure 
Management Contract  
 

     7      

 
Police Crime Panels/Commissioner 
 

   12  7      

 
Noise Nuisance 
 

 18       6   

 
Crime Statistics 
 

          3 

 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 TRACKING RESOLUTIONS
	6 CRIME STATISTICS
	9 WORK PROGRAMME

